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MEMO 
 
Date:    September 9, 2024 
 
To:   County Judge and Commissioners    
 
From:   Clarence Daugherty, P.E., Director of Engineering 
 
Subject:       Change Order No.2 to Contract with RPMx Construction, LLC (RPMx) for 

Collin County Outer Loop Segment 3C (CCOL3C) (limits from FM 2478 to 
US 75) Project No. IFB 2023-303 

 
 
The Engineering Department requests approval of Change Order No. 2 to the 
construction contract with RPMx for the CCOL3C Project. Change Order No. 2 will allow 
for project quantity revisions due to unforeseen field conditions.  The highest increase in 
cost is due to a large area (where the service road is to be built) that is affected by 
groundwater. It was determined that a pipe underdrain should be installed parallel to the 
service road to draw the groundwater away from the pavement section. In addition to 
the pipe underdrain, the pavement section was changed to allow for water to pass but 
not affect the integrity of the future service road.  There were several credits to the 
project due to items either not being needed or revised due to field changes as shown in 
the attached change order letter, therefore Change Order No. 2 results in a net contract 
decrease of $163,653.15 revising the total construction contract amount to 
$62,149,144.79. 
 
Recommended Action:  It is requested that the Commissioners Court  
-approve Change Order No. 2, decreasing the CCOL3C contract by $163,653.15, for a 
total construction contract amount of $62,149,144.79.  


